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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 3:41 PM

To: SUR; 'Clara Milah Yeo'

Subject: RE: Check MV - SLD8777B (DOA: 05/04/2019)
Dear Milah,

The market value of SLD 8777B is $36K-$37K (Estimated) as at April 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 2:58 PM
Subject: Check MV - SLD87778B (DOA: 05/04/2019)

Dear All,
Please help to check the MV.

Thanks.

Sincerely,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | milah@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg 0 " @ @

A Member of BURLAAUN (NSURANCE GROUP



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value;

Qriginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid;

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Apr 2019
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Singapore NRIC
8633Z

SLD8777B

No

23 Apr 2019
MERCEDES BENZ
E 300

Grey

2009
27295231391227
WDD2120542A126851
170.0 kW (227 bhp)
$54,009.00

27 Jan 2010

27 Jan 2010

2

$54,009.00

Yes
26 Jan 2020
$27,004.00

26 Jan 2020

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$19,801.00

$1,501.00

$28,505.00
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4/5/2019 Used Mercedes-Benz Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
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Past an Advertisement i ' PRIME MOTOR & LEASING ﬁ
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just =
$58 until it's SOLD! {CHENG YONG CREDIT ENTERPRISES PTE £T0) BROUEOF EOMP) E
Wit?]\_’_uver 200 units ofvehicles .= =
B o to choose from, ranging from E
Past an Ad Ways of Selling all European ta Japansse Makes, . J
'7&@&5{@% gia:tgg;@z”r X iSortEy Date Posted iy HZD resulis/page ¥ \
n i T . 1 b
12 vehicles | Mercedes-Benz E300 g search - b
Price Depreciation Reqg bzt Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Mercedes-Benz E300 Any Any 2010 Any Any Any All
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E300 $38,000 $14,540 fyr 07-Jan-2010 2,996 cc 250,000 km Luxury Available
Selling Slightly Above Body Value. Roadtax Till July 2019. Selling As Per Condition. Exporter Welcome For Viewing. Call For Viewing.
AMS Motors Pte Ltd
Postad: 28-Mar-2019 Tags: 2010 Mercedes-Benz £300, 2010 mercedes-benz €300, Mercedes-Benz £300, marcedes-banz e300,
Fosteg ot Mercedes-Benz, E300, e300, Lised Marcedes-Eenz
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E300 $41,800 $16,970 /yr 27-Jan-2010 2,996 cc 80,000 km Luxury Available
Full Loan Avallable, Short-term Loan Available. Price Negotiable. Flexible Loans And Trade Ins Available. Inhouse Warranty. Call Us Now For An Non
Obligation Enquiry. Welcome Exporter.
Pocted: I8-Mar-20:5 2010 Mercedes-Benz E300, 2010 mercedes-benz e300, Mercedes-Benz E300, mercedes-benz e300,
R e Marcedes-Benz, E300, e300, Used Mercedes-Benz
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E300 - NLA 27-Jan-2010 2,996 cc - Luxury SOLD
{MNew 10-yr COE)
80% Loan Available, Highest Offer For All Trade In! Insurance Can Pay By 12 Months Installment (No Cards Needed).6 Months Warranty For Engine
And Gearbox. Flexible Loan! Fast Approval! Call Us Now!
Postad: 194757-2019 Tags: 2010 Mercedes-Benz E200, 2010 mercedes-benz e300, Mercedes-Benz E300, mercedes-benz 2300,
IR BEATEEET Marcodes-Benz, E300, €300, Used Mercedes-Benz
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E300 | N.A 29-Jan-2010 2,996 cc -] Luxury SOLD
AMG

C&C Unit, Large Luxurious Cabin Space. Full AMG Kits, Powerful And Well Maintained By Current Director Owner, Well Kept Interior And Exterior. Buy
With A Peace Of Mind. Price Revised For Sincere Buyer...

Tags: 2010 Mercedes-Benz E300, 2010 mercedes-henz e300, Mercedes-Benz E300, mercades-benz ¢300,
Mercedes-Benz, £300, e300, Used Mercedes-Benz

Posted: 21-Feb-2019

:?'GETYOUR 15 your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

1 COE Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
E RENEWAL  approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
LOAN
5 Mercedes-Benz E-Class E300 = N.A 03-Feb-2010 2,996 cc - Luxury

(New 10-yr COE)

5ng Auto Trading
Tags: 2010 Mercedes-Benz E300, 2010 mercedes-benz e300, Mercades-Benz E200, mercedes-benz €300,
Mercedes-Benz, E300, e300, Used Mercedes-Benz

Posted: 19-Jan-2019
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E300 5 N.A 22-Feb-2010 2,996 cc 118,000 km Luxury

One Ownership, Factory Audio System, Electric Leather Seats With Three Individual Memory Settings, Sports Rims, Fog Lights.

Tags: 2010 Mercedes-Benz £300, 2010 mercedes-benz e300, Mercedes-Benz E300, mercedes-benz e300,
Mercedes-Benz, E300, 2300, Used Mercedes-Benz

Posted: 30-Mar-2019

T Mercedes-Benz E-Class E300 $38,800 $13,000 /fyr 02-Mar-2010 2,996 cc 170,000 km Luxury

Same Price As 1,8 E250, But You Get A SOLID 2278HP V6 Engine, Built To Last, Good For Another 20 Years On Road. 100% Accident Free C&C Unit
with Excellent Interior And Engine Condition. Original Merce...

Tags: 2010 Mercedes-Benz E300, 2010 mercedes-benz €300, Mercedes-Benz E300, mercedes-benz €300,
Mercedes-Benz, E300, €300, Used Mercedes-Bene

far-2019

hitps:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=Mercedes-Benz&MMO=E300&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2010

50LD

Available

[ Gikiot DWNER |

Available




